
Page 1 of 3 

  

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2016  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

16C‐0357. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

16C‐0358.  Roll Call 

16C‐0359.  Establishment of Quorum 
16C‐0360.  Pledge of Allegiance 
16C‐0361.  Reports of Standing Committees 
16C‐0362.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None. 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

None. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA16‐17 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0363. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of August 8, 
2016  

4‐7 

 
16C‐0364. 

  
Approval of Request by Dale Glick to Install a Replica Wood Fence in the Old 
City Cemetery  

8‐10 

Page 1 of 40



Page 2 of 3 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
16C‐0365. 

 
Approval of Budget Amendment BA17‐03 for Grant Park Light Painting and 
US 20 Sidewalk Repairs 

11‐12 

 
16C‐0366. 

 
Approval of Halloween Trick‐or‐Treat in Galena on Monday, October 31 from 
5:30 P.M. to 7:30 P.M.  

‐‐ 

 
16C‐0367. 

 
Approval of Part‐Time Police Officer Pay Rate of $16.00 Per Hour for Fiscal 
Year 2016‐17 

13 

 
16C‐0368. 

 
Approval of a Contract with Cole Tree Service for Tree Pruning, Removal and 
Cable Bracing in Grant Park  

14‐18 

 
16C‐0369. 

 
Approval of a Contract with Nelson‐Carlson Mechanical Contractors for 
2016‐17 Backflow Prevention Device Inspection Services 

19 

 
16C‐0370. 

 
Approval of a Contract with White Construction for the Repair of the Grant 
Park Pergola  

20 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0371. 
 
Quarterly Report by VisitGalena.org 

 
‐‐ 

 
16C‐0372. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Change Order to Postpone the Main 
Street Sidewalk Construction Until the Spring of 2017 

 
21‐22 

 
16C‐0373. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Annexing 0.717 Acres, Lot 2 in Jackson Place 
Subdivision, Pursuant to a Petition for Annexation by Dale Stephenson 

 
23‐27 

 
16C‐0374. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by Fever River Outfitters to Lease 
Space on the West Side of the Galena River and South of the US 20 Bridge for 
Van and Trailer Storage and for Motorized Scooters and E‐Bike Training 

 
28 

 
16C‐0375. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Contract for Emergency Repairs to 
Intersection of Bench Street and Franklin Street  

‐‐ 

 
16C‐0376. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Purchasing Used Vehicle City Hall  29 

Page 2 of 40



Page 3 of 3 

 

 
CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. September 14  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. September 15  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. September 26  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, September 8, 2016 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0377. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on Initiating Fire Department Aerial Ladder 
Truck Bidding Process 

30 

 
16C‐0378. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Initiating a Zoning Text Amendment 
Regarding Attention Getting Devices, Including Open Flags 

‐‐ 

 
16C‐0379. 

 
Warrants   31‐40 

16C‐0380.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
16C‐0381.  City Administrator’s Report    
16C‐0382.  Mayor’s Report   
16C‐0383.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 Section 2 (c) (6) – Sale or lease of public property 
 

16C‐0384.  Adjournment   

Page 3 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  22 August 2016 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 22 AUGUST 2016 
 
 

16C-0340 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 22 August 2016.  
 
16C-0341 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, and 
Renner 
 
16C-0342 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
16C-0343– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
16C-0344 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – The next meeting has been changed to August 31, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. 
at Turner Hall. 
 
16C-0345 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Jan Ketza, 341 Franklin Street – Ketza advised she was present should the council have any 
questions with regard to her proposal to rent Depot Park for an art show October 14-16, 2016.   
 
Presentation:  Mayor Renner thanked the ARC BAT Camp for the week they spent doing 
community service for the City of Galena and presented them with a certificate of appreciation.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA16-16 
 
16C-0346 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
AUGUST 8, 2016 
 
16C-0347 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH WHITE CONSTRUCTION FOR 
REPLACEMENT OF EXTERIOR STAIRS ON THE DEPOT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda CA16-16 as presented.       
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
16C-0332 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF CHAPTER 
154.202 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE, RESIDENTIAL PRINCIPAL AND MAJOR 
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES BULK STANDARDS, TO ALLOW FRONT FACING GARAGES 
IN FRONT OF THE PRINCIPAL FAÇADE OF THE DWELLING 

Page 4 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  22 August 2016 
 

Moran advised this is the second reading.   
 
Motion:    Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the second reading of an ordinance 
amending the text of Chapter 154.202 of the Zoning Ordinance, Residential Principal and Major 
Accessory Structures Bulk Standards, to allow front facing garages in front of the principal façade 
of the dwelling.   
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
16C-0348– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY JAN KETZA TO 
CONDUCT ARRT (ALL RIVER ROAD TALENT) ALONG THE RIVER IN DEPOT PARK 
OCTOBER 14-16, 2016 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the request by Jan Ketza to conduct 
ARRT (All River Road Talent) along the River in Depot Park October 14-16, 2016.     
 
Discussion:  Ketza advised they will use the grassy lawn area.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0349–DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE RESTRICTING 
PARKING ON FRANKLIN STREET BETWEEN NORTH HICKORY STREET AND HILL 
STREET 
 
This item was withdrawn from the agenda.   
 
16C-0350– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PURCHASE OF TRUCK FOR PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 
The following bids were received:   
 
Dealership Business Location Make Year Cost 
     
Runde Auto Group East Dubuque, IL Ford 2016 $27,152 
Runde Auto Group East Dubuque, IL  Chevy 2016 $28,833 
Elizabeth Garage Elizabeth, IL GMC 2017 $29,900 
Bird Chevrolet Dubuque, IA  Chevy 2016 $30,314 
 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the purchase of the 2016 Ford from 
Runde Auto Group in the amount of $27,152 less the trade-in of a 2001 Chevy ¾ ton in the 
amount of $2,250 for a total cost of $24,902, item 16C-0350.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 

Page 5 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  22 August 2016 
 

  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0351 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:    Bernstein, moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the Warrants as presented, 
16C-0351.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0352 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Sidewalk – Westemeier reported the handicapped access pad at the corner of Hill and Franklin 
Streets is cracked and broken up.   
 
Crosswalk at Highway 20 and Prospect Street – Fach recommended installing a sandwich 
board type sign announcing there is a crosswalk at this intersection.  He advised nobody stops for 
that crosswalk.   
 
Thank you – Hahn thanked the Elk’s Club and volunteers who helped with the corn boil.  It went 
over well with lots a visitors and locals.   
 
16C-0353 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Reports of Generosity - Moran reported the following donations: 
 

 Community Development Fund of Galena voted last week to cover the cost of the 
new signs for Depot and Muchow parks.  The total expense was $3,100.   

 Louie’s Trenching and Alderman Hahn donated a lot of time to the Eagle Scout 
project on Broadway. 

 Timp Landscaping/Chris Timp has been storing the plants for the Eagle Scout 
project for months and taking care of them.   

 
Check – Moran reported the City received a check from the Illinois Clean Energy grant in the 
amount of $52,000 for reimbursement for the solar project.   
 
Audit – The audit field work was completed a week or so ago.  Pat McCarthy will present the 
audit at a future meeting.   
 
16C-0354 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner thanked all of the wonderful volunteers we have.   We have lots of great activities 
and good volunteers.   
 
16C-0355 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Sale or lease of public property, Section 2 (c) (6) 

Page 6 of 40



Regular Board Meeting  22 August 2016 
 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
          
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 6:49 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:15 p.m. 
 
16C-0356 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.  The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde, MMC 
City Clerk 

Page 7 of 40



Page 8 of 40



Page 9 of 40



Page 10 of 40



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 17‐03

Fiscal Year 2016‐17  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase            Decrease      
Ending           

Balance

Maintenance Projects 15.41.614.05 $                                              ‐    $                                   10,000  $              10,000 

Galena Foundation Donation  17.383.5 2,745$                                        2,700$                                      5,445$                

Park Improvements 17.52.820.06 10,000$                                      2,700$                                      12,700$              

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,916,870$                       3,919,570$                                3,919,570$                             
General Fund Expenses 3,911,742$                       3,935,810$                                3,935,810$                             

General Fund Total 5,128$                               (16,240)$                                    (16,240)$                                  

Other Fund Revenues 6,365,971$                       6,383,716$                                6,386,416$                             
Other Fund Expenses  6,525,945$                       6,550,923$                                6,563,623$                             

Other Fund Total (159,974)$                         (167,207)$                                  (177,207)$                               

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) (154,846)$                          (183,447)$                                   (193,447)$                               

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.   The concrete sidewalk along US 20 between Franklin Street and Industrial Drive has numerous trip hazards that have been created by concrete settling around 
storm sewer manholes.  The proposed budget amendment would shift Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds from savings to the MFT expense budget to complete the needed 
repairs to the sidewalk.  Repairs would be made by Jackson Concrete under the unit prices approved by the city council earlier this year.   The work involves removing 
large panels of concrete and replacing them with new concrete.  The cost of the work is estimated as $10,000.  The Motor Fuel Tax fund has a current balance of 
$284,500.

2.   The park lights in Grant Park were painted in early September for a total cost of $2,700.  The Galena Foundation plans to reimburse the City for the cost of the work. 
The proposed budget amendment adds $2,700 to the Park Fund revenue in anticipation of the reimbursement and adds $2,700 to the Park Fund expenses to cover the 
cost.  

Page 11 of 40



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2016‐2017

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

06‐27‐16 Grant (Third and Rives Sewer) 52.347.0  $                         ‐    $           15,000   $           15,000  BA17‐01

 

06‐27‐16 Third and Rives Sewer 52.43.850.05 ‐$                        22,233$            22,233$            BA17‐01

   

06‐27‐16 Computer/Software Upgrade 01.21.684.00 ‐$                        24,068$            24,068$            BA17‐01

   

06‐27‐16 Galena Foundation Donation 17.383.5 ‐$                        2,745$              2,745$              BA17‐01

   

06‐27‐16 Galena Foundation Project 17.52.890.00 ‐$                        2,745$              2,745$              BA17‐01

 

07‐11‐16 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01 110,700$               11,860$            122,560$          BA17‐02

   

07‐11‐16 Meeker Street Bridge 01.41.890..04  $                15,000   $           6,000   $             9,000  BA17‐02

   

07‐11‐16 Liquor Licenses 01.321.0  $                65,625   $             6,125   $           71,750  BA17‐02

09‐12‐16 Maintenance Projects 15.41.614.05  $                            ‐     $             10,000   $             10,000  BA17‐03

09‐12‐16 Galena Foundation Donation  17.383.5 2,745$                       2,700$                 5,445$                 BA17‐03

09‐12‐16 Park Improvements 17.52.820.06 10,000$                     2,700$                 12,700$               BA17‐03

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 9/8/2016

Page 12 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    September 7, 2016 

RE:    Part‐Time Police Pay       
 
 
From time to time, the Galena Police Department calls upon part‐time police officers from 
outside of our staff to fill shifts or, supplement shifts in the case of large community events like 
County Fair.  Finding part‐time officers to work has become more challenging as our wage for 
part‐time work has slipped behind that paid by other area departments.  After completing a 
wage survey of area departments, Chief of Police, Lori Huntington, proposes to increase our 
part‐time wage from $14.00 to $16.00 per hour.     
 
The part‐time wage survey results are as follows: 
 

Table 1.  Part‐Time Police Wages in Jo Daviess County 
 

Jurisdiction   Hourly Wage

East Dubuque  $17.50 

Stockton  $16.80 

Warren  $15.00 

Elizabeth  $15.00 

Hanover  $14.25 

Jo Daviess County $14.00 

Galena   $14.00 

 
The wage survey was conducted in January 2016 with the intent of proposing the wage increase 
as part of the current budget.  While we budgeted a lump sum for part‐time police pay, I to 
discuss with you the hourly rate for part‐time police during the budget process.   
 
In order to attract part‐time officers, Lori and I propose to adjust the part‐time officer pay to 
$16.00 per hour, retroactive to May 1, 2016, the start of the current budget year.  We propose 
a rate for $22.00 per hour for work on holidays.  The change should have a minimal impact on 
expenses as we typically have only one or two shifts filled by part‐time officers each month. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  

 

Page 13 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    September 7, 2016 

RE:    Grant Park Trees  
 
 
Our staff continues to work with the Galena Foundation on the restoration and improvement of 
Grant Park.  I am writing to recommend moving forward with a project that includes 
considerable work on the trees in the park.  The goal of the project is to maximize the long‐
term health and diversity of the many tree species in the park.  
 
Last fall, a detailed species and condition inventory of the 90 park trees was completed by 
arborist, Jon Kelly, of Mississippi Valley Tree Experts.  Recommendations were included for 
pruning, removal and cable bracing of various trees.  In late July, bids for completing the 
recommended work were advertised and sent to area tree companies.  No bids were received 
by the August 23 deadline.  
 
I subsequently learned from discussions with the Jon Kelly, that his company is moving away 
from large pruning and removal jobs.  Dan Cole, of Cole Tree Service, expressed interest, but 
was too busy to bid and adhere to our completion schedule.  Cole is interested in completing 
the work on a time and materials basis.  The City has contracted with his company on an as 
needed, time and materials basis for many years.  
 
I am attaching three documents to help you understand the proposed scope of work. 
 

1. Grant Park Tree Inventory   
2. Scope of Work Table 
3. Tree Map with Scope of Work 

 
The Galena Foundation proposes to cover the cost of the tree services.  We request your 
approval to waive the competitive bidding process to approve a contract with Cole Tree Service 
in an amount not to exceed $10,000.  Most of the work would be completed after Country Fair 
and would continue as long as the weather permits.  We anticipate that some new trees would 
be planted in accordance with the final masterplan.      
 
Thank you for your consideration.  Please let me know if you have any questions.     

 

Page 14 of 40



Key:

Map ID Common Name Scientific Name Size (DBH) Structure Health Inspection Date(s) Notes Work to be Bid by Contractor Map ID

1 Northern catalpa Catalpa speciosa 29 Sound Good 11/18/2015 splitting trunk, normal, no problem 1

2 Northern catalpa Catalpa speciosa 18‐22‐22 Sound Good 11/18/2015 triple trunk, hollow base, normal 2

3 Common lilac Syringa vulgaris 12x12 Sound Good 11/18/2015 overgrown, needs reduction trim Prune 3

4 Weeping willow Salix babylonica 35 Unsound Poor 11/18/2015 Hazard tree, recommend removal (already removed) Remove/Grind Stump 4

5 Bur oak Quercus macrocarpa 14 Sound Excellent 11/18/2015 double leader, no problem 5

6 Honey locust Gleditsia triacanthos 14‐15‐16 Sound Good 11/18/2015 triple trunk, needs trimmed away from oak and wires Prune 6

7 Honey locust Gleditsia triacanthos 24 Sound Good 11/18/2015 minor trim from wires Prune 7

8 Silver Maple Acer saccharinum 28 Sound Good 11/18/2015 lower limb removal, trim from wires Prune 8

9 Silver Maple Acer saccharinum 34 Sound Good 11/18/2015 big crown, limbs to be removed,  Prune 9

10 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 18 Sound Good 11/18/2015 EAB protection, lower limb removal Prune 10

11 Crab apple Malus sp. 8 Sound Good 11/18/2015 minor aesthetic trim, apple scab  Prune 11

12 Crab apple Malus sp. 10 Sound Good 11/18/2015 utility pole trim, apple scab 12

13 Crab apple Malus sp. 14 Sound Good 11/18/2015 apple scab 13

14 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 27 unsound Poor 11/18/2015 girdling root damage, dead top, 2 leader, near playground Prune 14

15 Norway maple Acer platanoides 13 Sound Good 11/18/2015 girdling root, multiple leader   15

16 Red maple Acer rubrum 8 unsound Poor 11/18/2015 many health issues, not dangerous, ok to keep 16

17 Blue spruce Picea pungens 15 Sound Good 11/18/2015 minor rhizosphaera 17

18 Blue spruce Picea pungens 17 Sound Good 11/18/2015 minor rhizosphaera 18

19 Northern catalpa Catalpa speciosa 19x24 Sound Good 11/18/2015 double trunk, some hollow areas but ok, trim bridge Prune 19

20 Crab apple Malus sp. 11 Unsound Poor 11/18/2015 50/50 removal, trim if desire, many issues Prune 20

21 Black locust Robinia pseudoacacia 30 Sound Good 11/18/2015 double trunk, lower dead limbs, flawed but ok Prune 21

22 Black locust Robinia pseudoacacia 27 Sound Good 11/18/2015 broken limb area, old wound, lower trim, ok to keep Prune 22

23 Black locust Robinia pseudoacacia 23x30x31 Unsound Good 11/18/2015 triple trunk, hollow base, normal, possibly weak, very tall, cable brace? Cable Brace 23

24 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 35 Sound Good 11/18/2015 multiple leader, cavity, possibly weak, cable brace? Cable Brace 24

25 Black walnut Juglans nigra 15 Sound Good 11/18/2015 wild, not planted, minor trim broken branches Prune 25

26 Norway maple Acer platanoides 31 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 dominant tree for area, lower trim, intrusive neighbor Prune 26

27 White ash Fraxinus americana 28 Sound Poor 11/18/2015 25% dead, EAB treatment? Removal? Remove/Grind Stump 27

28 White ash Fraxinus americana 35 Sound Poor 11/18/2015 partially dead, EAB treatment or removal Remove/Grind Stump 28

29 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 17 Sound Poor 11/18/2015 atypical, shaggy bark, partially dead, EAB treatment or removal Remove/Grind Stump 29

30 White pine Pinus strobus 20 Sound Good 11/18/2015 crowded, stress, some yellowing 30

31 Siberian elm Ulmus pumila 32 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 large, old wound, slime flux, dead 31

32 Norway maple Acer platanoides 25 Unsound Good 11/18/2015 girdling roots, codominant leader, split, cable brace or remove Cable Brace 32

33 White pine Pinus strobus 17x11 Sound Good 11/18/2015 double trunk, slight yellowing 33

34 Norway spruce Picea abies 19 Sound Excellent 11/18/2015 good species 34

35 White pine Pinus strobus 20 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 broken top, ok though 35

36 Sycamore Platanus occidentalis 16 Sound Good 11/18/2015 fabric at base, minor trim, good tree Prune 36

37 Honey locust Gleditsia triacanthos 23 Sound Good 11/18/2015 deadwood trim, hollow cavity, ok to keep Prune 37

38 Silver Maple Acer saccharinum 37 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 huge, low limbs, trim over b‐ball court Prune 38

39 Norway spruce Picea abies 23 Sound Excellent 11/18/2015 good species 39

40 White pine Pinus strobus 21 Sound Good 11/18/2015 growing into power lines, ok though, slight yellowing 40

41 Norway spruce Picea abies 27 Sound Good 11/18/2015 double leader, no problem 41

42 White pine Pinus strobus 14 Sound Good 11/18/2015 remove elm limbs growing into tree, lift lower limbs Cable Brace 42

43 White pine Pinus strobus 23 Sound Good 11/18/2015 lift lower limbs, remove vines Cable Brace 43

44 Norway spruce Picea abies 18x18 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 double trunk, lift lower limbs Cable Brace 44

45 Crab apple Malus sp. 6 Sound Good 11/18/2015 centered in bed, ok 45

46 Honeysuckle Lonicera sp. 6x6 Sound Good 11/18/2015 invasive species, should be removed, volunteer Remove/Grind Stump 46

Grant Park Tree Inventory  

Yellow = Trees to be pruned

Red = Trees to be removed 

Green = Trees to install cable braces

Sheet 1: Page 1 of 2

Page 15 of 40



47 White pine Pinus strobus 20 Sound Good 11/18/2015 group tree 47

48 White pine Pinus strobus 14 Sound Good 11/18/2015 near light, remove low limbs whole area Prune 48

49 American linden Tilia americana 33 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 leaning, hollow spot, decay in areas, ok to keep 49

50 Norway spruce Picea abies 19 Sound Good 11/18/2015 good species 50

51 Norway spruce Picea abies 18 Sound Good 11/18/2015 lower limb trim Prune 51

52 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 32 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 multiple leader,  exposed roots, girdling roots 52

53 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 28 Sound Good 11/18/2015 Exposed roots, mulch to protect, light trim lower limbs Prune 53

54 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 24 Sound Good 11/18/2015 Remove lower and dead limbs Prune 54

55 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 35 Sound Good 11/18/2015 big tree ,trim lower limbs Prune 55

56 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 1x1 Unsound Good 11/18/2015 double trunk, volunteer, remove tree, in bed (already removed) Remove/Grind Stump 56

57 American linden Tilia americana 16 Unsound Poor 11/18/2015 bad roots, may fall, bad shape, remove tree Remove/Grind Stump 57

58 Honey locust Gleditsia triacanthos 15 Sound Good 11/18/2015 ok, growing into other trees 58

59 Silver Maple Acer saccharinum 30 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 trim branches over fountain, center dying, indicates root issues Prune 59

60 Honey locust Gleditsia triacanthos 20 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 multiple vertical trunks 60

61 Siberian elm Ulmus pumila 25 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 growing under Bur oak and into evergreens, remove tree Remove/Grind Stump 61

62 Bur oak Quercus macrocarpa 50 Sound Excellent 11/18/2015 massive PRIZE tree, near powerline, trim deadwood and treat well Prune 62

63 Honey locust Gleditsia triacanthos 21 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 double trunk, trim lower limbs Prune 63

64 Norway maple Acer platanoides 26 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 twisted trunk, trim lower limbs, slime flux Prune 64

65 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 26 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 trim lower limbs, limbs with bark inclusion to watch Prune 65

66 Siberian elm Ulmus pumila 27 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 slime flux, crowded, pretty good tree 66

67 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 19 Sound Good 11/18/2015 trim lower limbs and away from lighting Prune 67

68 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 12 Sound Good 11/18/2015 good tree 68

69 Crab apple Malus sp. 18 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 broken limbs in top to trim, lower limbs to trim Prune 69

70 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 13 Sound Good 11/18/2015 multiple branching, crowded limbs 70

71 Norway maple Acer platanoides 17 Sound Good 11/18/2015 planted too deep, ok shape though 71

72 Ironwood Ostrya virginiana 18 Sound Good 11/18/2015 old tree, minor trim, very nice Prune 72

73 Sugar maple Acer saccharum 27 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 double trunk, crowded branching, girdling root, lower limb trim Prune 73

74 White ash Fraxinus americana 19 Moderate Poor 11/18/2015 pavilion area ash, not great, may need to remove, check health Remove/Grind Stump 74

75 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 18 Moderate Poor 11/18/2015 pavilion area ash, not great, may need to remove, check health Remove/Grind Stump 75

76 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 23 Moderate Poor 11/18/2015 pavilion area ash, not great, may need to remove, check health Remove/Grind Stump 76

77 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 26 Moderate Poor 11/18/2015 pavilion area ash, not great, may need to remove, check health Remove/Grind Stump 77

78 Honey locust Gleditsia triacanthos 18 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 growing into neighboring tree, can stay if desired 78

79 American linden Tilia americana 25 Sound Good 11/18/2015 tree is in pretty good shape, trim lower limbs  Prune 79

80 American linden Tilia americana 34 Sound Good 11/18/2015 3 larger trunks, overall good shape 80

81 Norway maple Acer platanoides 21 Moderate Good 11/18/2015 large seem, tree ok, growing into wires, trim lower limbs Prune 81

82 Blue spruce Picea pungens 18 Sound Good 11/18/2015 Rhizosphaera, not bad shape overall 82

83 Blue spruce Picea pungens 17 Sound Good 11/18/2015 Rhizosphaera, not bad shape overall 83

84 Blue spruce Picea pungens 12 Sound Poor 11/18/2015 Rhizosphaera, bad shape overall 84

85 Blue spruce Picea pungens 9 Sound Poor 11/18/2015 Rhizosphaera, bad shape overall 85

86 Blue spruce Picea pungens 12 Sound Poor 11/18/2015 Rhizosphaera, under neighbors tree, bad shape 86

87 Black walnut Juglans nigra 21 Sound Good 11/18/2015 trim lower limbs Prune 87

88 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 11x11 Moderate Poor 11/18/2015 double trunk, EAB treatment or removal Remove/Grind Stump 88

89 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 16x13 Moderate Poor 11/18/2015 double trunk, EAB treatment or removal Remove/Grind Stump 89

90 Green ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 15x14x14 Moderate Poor 11/18/2015 triple trunk, EAB treatment or removal  Remove/Grind Stump 90

Sheet 1: Page 2 of 2

Page 16 of 40



ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION  TREE # UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST AMOUNT

1 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 27 Tree 1 $ $

2 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 28 Tree 1 $ $

3 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 29 Tree 1 $ $

4 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 31 Tree 1 $ $

5 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 46 Tree 1 $ $

6 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 57 Tree 1 $ $

7 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 61 Tree 1 $ $

8 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 74 Tree 1 $ $

9 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 75 Tree 1 $ $

10 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 76 Tree 1 $ $

11 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 77 Tree 1 $ $

12 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 78 Tree 1 $ $

13 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 88 Tree 1 $ $

14 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 89 Tree 1 $ $

15 Cut down tree, remove tree, grind stump, restore turf 90 Tree 1 $ $

TREE REMOVAL TOTAL 15 $

1 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 1 Tree 1 $ $

2 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 2 Tree 1 $ $

3 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 3 Tree 1 $ $

4 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 6 Tree 1 $ $

5 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 7 Tree 1 $ $

6 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 8 Tree 1 $ $

7 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 9 Tree 1 $ $

8 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 11 Tree 1 $ $

9 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 14 Tree 1 $ $

10 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 19 Tree 1 $ $

11 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 20 Tree 1 $ $

12 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 21 Tree 1 $ $

13 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 22 Tree 1 $ $

14 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 25 Tree 1 $ $

15 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 26 Tree 1 $ $

16 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 36 Tree 1 $ $

17 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 37 Tree 1 $ $

18 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 38 Tree 1 $ $

19 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 48 Tree 1 $ $

20 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 51 Tree 1 $ $

21 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 53 Tree 1 $ $

22 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 54 Tree 1 $ $

23 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 55 Tree 1 $ $

24 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 59 Tree 1 $ $

25 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 62 Tree 1 $ $

26 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 63 Tree 1 $ $

27 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 64 Tree 1 $ $

28 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 65 Tree 1 $ $

29 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 67 Tree 1 $ $

30 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 68 Tree 1 $ $

31 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 72 Tree 1 $ $

32 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 73 Tree 1 $ $

33 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 79 Tree 1 $ $

34 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 81 Tree 1 $ $

35 Prune tree, remove branches and debris 87 Tree 1 $ $

TREE PRUNING TOTAL 35 $

52 Install cable brace 23 Cable $ $

53 Install cable brace 24 Cable $ $

54 Install cable brace 32 Cable $ $

55 Install cable brace 42 Cable $ $

56 Install cable brace 43 Cable $ $

57 Install cable brace 44 Cable $ $

CABLE BRACING TOTAL $

58 Turf restoration (not included in items 1‐15) NA NA 1 NA $

 

GRAND TOTAL  $

TABLE OF QUANTITIES 

 GRANT PARK TREE REMOVAL, PRUNING, AND BRACING SCOPE OF WORK

Page 17 of 40



Page 18 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council & Mark Moran 
 
FROM:    Jonathan Miller, Building Official     
 
DATE:    September 6, 2016                             
 
RE:     Back‐Flow Prevention Device (BFPD) Inspection Bids 
 
The Illinois EPA requires the City of Galena to oversee a Cross‐Connection Control Device (CCCD) inspection 
program.  The program’s purpose is to protect the public water supply system from contamination or pollution by 
isolating contaminants or pollutants from the customer’s water system.  To comply with the regulations of the 
Illinois EPA, all back‐flow systems in Galena must be tested annually by an Illinois State licensed plumber who is 
also a Certified Cross‐Connection Control Device Inspector (CCCCDI).  The inspection of these devices includes 
physical testing to assure satisfactory operation.  The City of Galena currently inspects approximately 120 backflow 
devices at a fee of $100 to the property owner.    
 
On July 18, 2016, letters were sent out to Illinois Licensed Plumbing Contractors.  We requested sealed bids for the 
upcoming BFPD Inspections.   On September 6, 2016 at 10:02 a.m., a public bid opening was conducted at City Hall 
with two (2) companies responding as follows: 
 
                                           Cost/Device 

Geostar Mechanical      $45.00 
 

Nelson‐Carlson Mechanical Contr.  $41.50 
 
 
Based on the bids received, I recommend that Nelson‐Carlson Mechanical Contractors be contracted to conduct 
our BFPD inspections for this coming inspection year.  Nelson‐Carlson Mechanical Contractors last conducted the 
inspection program in 2014.  Geostar conducted the inspections last year, but their price increased $2.50 per 
device since last year.  Both companies agreed to test all devices and, after testing is completed, provide the proper 
documentation to the City as required by the Illinois Department of Public Health.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 19 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer and Janelle Keeffer, Facility Manager   
 
DATE:       7 September 2016 
 
RE:  Refurbishment of Pergola 

Approval of Request for Quotes 
      
 
Request for quotes for this project were sent to three contractors, of these two responded and are detailed as 
follows: 
 

Ref #  Company  Base Bid $ 

1  White construction  4,800 

2  Earl Thompson Masonry  9,955 

 
This project involves refurbishment of the pergola in Grant Park, including: cleaning and repainting of 
structure, repair of damaged concrete, replacement of light units and replacement of cables supporting the 
vines. The cost estimate for the project was $10,000 with 100% funding by the Galena Foundation. 
 
I recommend the city council approves the quote from White Construction for $4,800 to refurbish the pergola 
in Grant Park. 

 

Page 20 of 40



 
CHANGE ORDER  

 
 
Number:        #1                Date of Issuance: 7 September 2016 
 
Project:   Sidewalk Replacement Program 
 
OWNER:      City of Galena 
 
ADDRESS:    101 Green Street, Galena, IL  61036 
 
CONTRACTOR:  Louie’s Trenching Service 
    9720 US RT 20 West, IL 61036 

ENGINEER/ARCHITECT:          City of Galena 

     
 
You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:   
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE ORDER:   
 
 

Ref.#  Work Item  Justification  Cost $ 

1  Extend completion date for sidewalk 
replacement on Main Street to Friday 12 
May 2017. Work on Commerce and other 
streets to proceed as contract agreement. 
Contractor has agreed to hold unit costs 
unless price of concrete increases 
between now and Spring 2017 

Business owners on Main Street 
were concerned the work would 
impact business and requested 
postponement of work until Spring 
2017. 

0.00 

  TOTAL 
 

  0.00 

 

Page 21 of 40



ATTACHMENTS:  Refer to work change directives and contractor’s letter 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: 

Original Contract price, including alternates  $122,560.00 

Net Change previous Change Orders   ADD    $0.00 

Revised Contract price with previous change orders  $122,560.00 

Net Change of this Change Order  ADD    $0.00 

Contract price with all approved Change Orders  $122,560.00     

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME: 
Original Contract Substantial Completion Date  30 September 2016 

Contract Completion Date Adjustment previous Change Orders    0 days 

Contract Completion Date Adjustment this Change Order 224 days 

Adjusted Contract Substantial Completion Date including Change Orders     12 May 2017 

Recommended by: 

______________________________    ______________________________ 
ENGINEER  Date 

Approved by: 
______________________________    ______________________________ 
OWNER  Date 

Approved by: 
______________________________    ______________________________ 

Page 22 of 40



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________  
 

ORDINANCE ANNEXING 0.717 ACRES OF TERRITORY IN EAST GALENA TOWNSHIP 
________________________________________________________________________  

 
  WHEREAS, a written Petition (marked as Exhibit A and made a part of this 
Ordinance), signed by Timothy J. Stephenson, Power of Attorney for Dale M. 
Stephenson, the Owner of territory hereinafter described, was filed on August 24, 2016 
with the City Clerk of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois, requesting that said 
territory be annexed to the City of Galena; and 
 
  WHEREAS, said territory is Lot 2 of Jackson Place Subdivision in East Galena 
Township and consists of 0.717 acres; and  
 

WHEREAS, the are no (0) electors residing within the said territory; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the said territory is not within the corporate limits of any 
municipality, but is contiguous to the City of Galena; and 
 
  WHEREAS, in accordance with the Illinois Compiled Statutes (65 ILCS 5/7), legal 
notices regarding the intention of the City to annex said territory have been sent to all 
public bodies required to receive such notice; and 
 
  WHEREAS, copies of such notices required to be recorded, if any, have been 
placed as record in the office of the Recorder of Deeds of Jo Daviess County; and 
 
  WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Galena that said territory be 
annexed hereto. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as follows: 
 
  SECTION I:  That the following described territory (found in the Petition for 
Annexation marked as Exhibit A and made a part of this Ordinance), is hereby annexed 

Page 23 of 40



to the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois, and that the boundary lines of Galena 
be and are hereby enlarged and extended to include, within the corporate boundaries 
thereof, the territory above described and as shown in the Plat of Annexation (marked 
as Exhibit B and made a part of this Ordinance).   
   

SECTION II:  That the City Clerk is hereby directed to record with the Recorder 
and to file with the County Clerk, a certified copy of this Ordinance, together with an 
accurate map of the territory annexed. 
 
  SECTION III:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
  SECTION IV:  Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________, A.D., 2016. 
 
 
    AYES:          NAYS:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________   
Mayor, Terry Renner       
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________   
City Clerk, Mary Beth Hyde 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
Joe Nack, City Attorney  
101 Green Street 
Galena, IL 61036 
 
Return to: 
Mark Moran 
City Administrator 
101 Green Street 
Galena, IL  61036 

Page 24 of 40



EXHIBIT APage 25 of 40



Exhibit A (Legal Description: Lot 2)Page 26 of 40



 
 
 

EXHIBIT B: Plat of Annexation for Lot 2Page 27 of 40



City Council Meeting Sept 12th, 2016 

Request for Lease of City Lot for recreational purposes 

 

Fever River Outfitters would like to request an agreement between itself and the city of Galena, for the 

use of the city parking lot at Hwy20 & S Bench Street, for recreational rentals. The agreement will 

include, in part the following parameters to be negotiated. Today, Fever River Outfitters is requesting 

temporary permission of use of the parking lot, for September and October 2016, while contract for 

future use is being determined. 

 

1. Agree on a monthly lease rate that Fever River Outfitters (Lessee) will pay the city for the use 

Sept and October, 2016, with an option to extend lease, April through October 2017, and 

perhaps beyond. 

2. Offering Lessee the option to suspend lease for any reason. This could be, perhaps due to 

hardships of flooding, construction and other reasons. 

3. The lease would include the right for Lessee to park its vans and trailers in the parking lot, during 

its lease period. Parking would be allowed overnight and in a designated area of the lot. 

4. The lease would include allowing Lessee the option to use the lot for training customers on 

Scooters and/or E‐bikes. 

5. Lessee agrees to put forth its best efforts to keep the parking lot and area free of obstructions 

and garbage, as well as any known hazards. 

6. Continuously, within the lease period, Lessee agrees to have current Liability Insurance coverage 

of a minimum requirements of Galena, Illinois, that being 1MIL/2MIL aggregate, and to list the 

City of Galena, as an additional insured on its policy. 

 

 

Fever River Outfitters, in business for 14 years, has a mission to provide pleasant and safe 

outdoor recreational experiences to the public. Recently, Fever River Outfitters was put in a 

position of displacement due to its current lessor’s decision to re‐pave, and downsize its parking 

area. Having considered all conceivable location options, Fever River Outfitters concluded that 

the best possible location for continuing business is at the City lot located one block south of the 

Hwy 20 Bridge on the west side. This location is best suited for its business because of the 

avoidance of crossing into heavy Hwy 20 traffic, and crossing rail track. These, and other 

obstacles/hazards of  using he landing on the East side of the Galena River. The East side poses 

more hazards for traffic disturbance than the west side. As well, the west side lot and landing, 

provides more convenient access for pedestrians.  

  Fever River Outfitters asks the City of Galena to consider the impact of recreation tourism on 

the economic development of Galena and thus to propose a contract for allowing access of use, 

to recreational businesses, such as Fever River Outfitters. 

 

 

Page 28 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    September 8, 2016 

RE:    Vehicle Purchase   
 

Our current budget includes $17,500 for the purchase of a vehicle for water meter reading and 
use by the other City Hall departments.  The vehicle would replace a 2006 Dodge Durango with 
132,000 miles that was retired from police service about five years ago.  The police department 
does not have another vehicle to hand down to City Hall. 
 
With the solar array on City Hall now operational, on many days we are producing more power 
from the sun than we need to operate the building.  The excess power is sold to Jo Carroll Energy.  
If we owned an electric vehicle, we could charge the vehicle batteries when the array is producing 
and operate the vehicle with solar‐generated electricity.   
 
I have been working with Galena Chrysler to locate a used Chevy Volt.  The volt is a mid‐sized car 
that can operate on electric‐charged batteries or gas.  Galena Chrysler has identified several Volts 
that they could purchase, but first require a commitment from the City.  They are searching for a 
Volt in the 2012‐2014 range. 
 
While we seek to purchase locally, I also located a 2012 Chevy Volt at 
Wartham Ford  in Maquoketa.   The vehicle  is  the premium version 
with 52,000 miles.  The negotiated price is $13,000.  The trade value 
of  the  Durango  is  $1,000.    This makes  the  net  cost  for  the  Volt 
$12,000.    
 
If  you would  like  to purchase  locally,  I  seek  your  authorization  to 
purchase  a Chevy Volt  in  an  amount not  to  exceed  $17,000  from 
Galena Chrysler.  The trade‐in value of the Durango would be deducted from the purchase price.  
 
This vehicle would be only the second vehicle purchased for City Hall use over the past 25 or 
more years.  With the ability to operate in town with solar‐generated power, I believe the Volt 
would be a great option for continuing to improve our sustainability as an organization.   
 
Thank you for your consideration.  Please let me know if you have any questions.     

 

Page 29 of 40



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    September 8, 2016 

RE:    Aerial Fire Truck Bidding Process 
 
 
The Fire Department has organized internal committees to create specifications for a new aerial 
ladder truck to replace the current 1996 E‐One ladder truck.  The purchase is included in the 
Capital Improvement Plan for fiscal year 2018‐19. 
 
Our volunteers seek the council authorization to move forward with the bidding process.  The 
process would include providing specifications directly to four truck manufacturers that are 
able to provide the customization necessary to fit the new truck in the 12 feet high bay at the 
Bench Street station.  The expected bidders include the following companies: 
 

 E‐One   

 Ferrara Fire Apparatus  

 Rosenbauer America  

 Sutphun  
 
Based on preliminary discussion with the companies, it is likely that each company will propose 
a truck with slightly different construction and features than the others.  When bids are 
received, the Fire Department would evaluate the proposals and make a recommendation to 
the council based on the ability of the bidder to meet the desired specifications and overall 
value.   
 
Construction of the truck is expected to take approximately one year.  The Fire Department 
may propose to finance part of the cost of the truck.  The current aerial truck would be sold on 
the open market.    
 
Thank you for your consideration.  Please let me know if you have any questions.     

 

Page 30 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

A & T POOLS AND SPAS (120252)
1573 1 Invoice FACILITY REPAIRS 08/06/2016 540.00 59.55.511.01

Total A & T POOLS AND SPAS (120252): 540.00

ADDOCO INC (971)
00058338 1 Invoice IMPROVEMENTS 08/19/2016 144.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 144.00

ALL STAR POWERWASH, INC. (120167)
6201 1 Invoice PAINTING/LEVEE WALK 08/29/2016 5,676.00 01.41.863.13
6201 2 Invoice PAINTING/HANDRAILING 08/29/2016 1,500.00 01.41.514.04
6201 3 Invoice PAINTING/FLOOD GATES 08/29/2016 1,500.00 20.25.515.00
6203 1 Invoice LIGHT POST AND RAIL P 09/01/2016 2,700.00 17.52.820.06

Total ALL STAR POWERWASH, INC. (120167): 11,376.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
081616 1 Invoice PHONE 08/16/2016 392.24 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 392.24

ATLANTIC TACTICAL (120287)
SI-80566859 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM 08/24/2016 132.98 01.21.471.15

Total ATLANTIC TACTICAL (120287): 132.98

ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800)
00146064 1 Invoice GARAGE WASHOUT HOS 08/18/2016 35.99 01.41.511.00

Total ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800): 35.99

BEYER, JOSEPH (119464)
646962 1 Invoice PARK IMPROVEMENTS 08/19/2016 250.00 17.52.820.06
646965 1 Invoice DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE  08/30/2016 300.00 13.44.929.00

Total BEYER, JOSEPH (119464): 550.00

BI-STATE DETERGENT SYSTEMS (118845)
052182 1 Invoice DETERGENT FOR WASHI 08/11/2016 265.00 22.22.652.00

Total BI-STATE DETERGENT SYSTEMS (118845): 265.00

BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854)
0169810 1 Invoice SPREADER PART FORD  08/22/2016 51.74 01.41.613.01

Total BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854): 51.74

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)
0448310 1 Invoice PORTABLE RADIO REPAI 08/17/2016 111.50 22.22.652.00
0448372 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/BILL 08/22/2016 14.40 01.21.471.15

Page 31 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 125.90

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
103318 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 08/25/2016 117.18 01.41.614.04
103518 1 Invoice TRAIL MAINTENANCE 08/31/2016 101.47 17.52.571.01

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 218.65

COPYWORKS (874)
113839 1 Invoice REC TRAIL SIGN 08/17/2016 7.00 17.52.517.01

Total COPYWORKS (874): 7.00

CURRIE MOTORS (120286)
E4717 1 Invoice NEW POLICE VEHICLE 09/01/2016 24,945.00 01.21.918.01

Total CURRIE MOTORS (120286): 24,945.00

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
1560378 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 08/11/2016 242.51 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 242.51

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
091216 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 09/12/2016 225.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 225.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
115481 1 Invoice FIRE EXTINGUISHER CH 08/15/2016 355.50 58.54.511.00
115490 1 Invoice SAFETY EQUIPMENT 08/15/2016 394.35 01.41.652.05
115496 1 Invoice FIRE EXTINGUISHER CH 08/15/2016 394.88 01.21.549.00
115498 1 Invoice FIRE EXTINGUISHER CH 08/15/2016 52.75 01.13.511.01

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 1,197.48

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
5019698 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/28/2016 1,035.61 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 1,035.61

GALENA ARC (850)
090216 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  09/02/2016 100.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 100.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00050656 1 Invoice RENTAL HOUSING NOTI 08/05/2016 40.85 01.46.553.00
00051007 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 08/26/2016 182.40 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 223.25

Page 32 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
090116 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 09/01/2016 8.00 01.13.654.00
090116 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 09/01/2016 25.00 22.22.538.01
090116 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 09/01/2016 30.00 01.21.651.00
090116 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 09/01/2016 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
083116 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 08/31/2016 50.70 01.41.614.04
083116 2 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/31/2016 54.98 01.41.652.00
083116 3 Invoice BIKE TRAIL KIOSK 08/31/2016 469.04 17.52.517.01
083116 4 Invoice CREDIT 08/31/2016 356.98- 22.22.563.02

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 217.74

GALL'S, INC. (712)
005915015 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 08/19/2016 65.82 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 65.82

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
070116 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 07/01/2016 102.85 01.13.512.05

77382 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 08/01/2016 95.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 197.85

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI007159 1 Invoice INT. DUMP 07/14/2016 202.70 01.41.613.06
GWI007226 1 Invoice INT. DUMP 07/26/2016 643.04 01.41.613.06

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 845.74

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
041352 1 Invoice EXTRA JANITORIAL FEE 08/31/2016 240.00 01.11.549.00
091216 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 09/12/2016 240.00 01.13.511.07
091216 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  09/12/2016 225.00 01.13.511.08
091216 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 09/12/2016 675.00 17.52.422.00

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,380.00

HEARTLAND FIRE & SECURITY (119499)
13477 1 Invoice SMOKE DETECTOR REP 08/16/2016 130.00 58.54.511.00

Total HEARTLAND FIRE & SECURITY (119499): 130.00

HERNANDEZ, AMY (120289)
090616 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 09/06/2016 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total HERNANDEZ, AMY (120289): 200.00

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
41457 1 Invoice REPAIRS TO BUILDING 08/23/2016 540.75 01.21.511.00

Page 33 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 540.75

HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC.  (164)
7121 1 Invoice MISC. PROJECTS 09/01/2016 3,723.00 01.41.614.05

Total HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC.  (164): 3,723.00

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034)
073116 1 Invoice CREDIT 07/31/2016 29.06- 22.22.840.00

37975 1 Invoice REPAIR BUNKER GEAR 08/16/2016 309.40 22.22.652.00

Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034): 280.34

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
080116 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 08/01/2016 29.75 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 29.75

ISG INFRASYS (119642)
47005 1 Invoice TLC BATTERIES 05/16/2016 345.00 22.22.655.00

Total ISG INFRASYS (119642): 345.00

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0038202 1 Invoice FLOOD PUMP 08/18/2016 99.54 20.25.576.01
0038393 1 Invoice WINTERIZE 08/24/2016 60.42 59.55.511.02

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 159.96

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1609065 1 Invoice HANDICAP INDICATERS I 08/23/2016 136.00 01.41.514.08

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 136.00

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
031615 1 Invoice WASHINGTON STREET S 03/16/2015 3,955.00 01.41.614.05

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 3,955.00

JAMROZIK, JOE (120288)
090616 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 09/06/2016 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total JAMROZIK, JOE (120288): 200.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
090116 1 Invoice ELECTRIC/STREET LIGH 09/01/2016 4,952.16 15.41.572.00
090116 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 09/01/2016 145.44 01.13.571.01
090116 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 09/01/2016 632.78 01.21.571.01
090116 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 09/01/2016 128.51 12.10.571.01
090116 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 09/01/2016 82.54 17.52.571.01
090116 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 09/01/2016 236.02 20.25.576.01
090116 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 09/01/2016 508.00 22.22.576.01
090116 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 09/01/2016 1,547.47 58.54.571.01

Page 34 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

090116 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 09/01/2016 36.29 01.41.571.01
090116 10 Invoice LIFT STATION 09/01/2016 110.60 52.43.850.09
090116 11 Invoice DEPOT 09/01/2016 156.15 01.13.511.03

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 8,535.96

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
082316 1 Invoice GIS ADDRESSES 08/23/2016 18.75 01.45.532.01

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 18.75

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
090116 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 09/01/2016 200.12 01.21.538.00
090116 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 09/01/2016 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
081516 1 Invoice TRACTOR 08/15/2016 55.96 01.41.613.10
081516 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/15/2016 189.99 01.41.652.00

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 245.95

KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267)
2266 1 Invoice REPAIRS TO SQUAD 4 09/01/2016 547.29 01.21.513.06

Total KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267): 547.29

KRUSE, EVAN (120292)
090716 1 Invoice POOL PASS REFUND 09/07/2016 25.00 59.55.929.00

Total KRUSE, EVAN (120292): 25.00

KUHN, BRIAN  (236)
090116 1 Invoice CLOTHING 09/01/2016 132.93 01.41.471.09

Total KUHN, BRIAN  (236): 132.93

KURT, LILY (120291)
090716 1 Invoice POOL PASS REFUND 09/07/2016 25.00 59.55.929.00

Total KURT, LILY (120291): 25.00

LAFAYETTE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT (119719)
081616 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 08/16/2016 1,440.00 15.41.614.00

Total LAFAYETTE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT (119719): 1,440.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9304301723 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/15/2016 445.53 20.25.652.02

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 445.53

Page 35 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LITHO SPECIALISTS (63)
26817 1 Invoice UTILITY BILLS 08/12/2016 1,274.00 52.43.553.00

Total LITHO SPECIALISTS (63): 1,274.00

LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105)
104323 1 Invoice KEY REPLICATION 09/01/2016 60.00 22.22.652.00

Total LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105): 60.00

LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218)
4178 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 08/11/2016 40.80 01.41.614.04

Total LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218): 40.80

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
090116 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE 09/01/2016 293.72 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 293.72

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
332047 1 Invoice COPIER MAINTENANCE 08/19/2016 146.86 22.22.512.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 146.86

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001316 1 Invoice REPLACEMENT METERS 08/24/2016 454.38 59.55.511.01
3001317 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 08/24/2016 53.51 59.55.656.00
3001318 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 08/24/2016 737.46 59.55.656.00
3001319 1 Invoice FLOW METER 08/24/2016 168.81 59.55.511.01
3001320 1 Invoice POOL GRATES 08/24/2016 2,458.05 59.55.511.01

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 3,872.21

MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877)
11498 1 Invoice DREDGING 08/19/2016 1,350.00 20.25.517.01

Total MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877): 1,350.00

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
145794 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 09/01/2016 13,582.00 13.44.540.04
145794 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 09/01/2016 4,698.00 13.44.540.00
145794 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 09/01/2016 60.00 13.44.544.03
145794 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 09/01/2016 167.50 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,507.50

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
2469363020 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 08/01/2016 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
083116 1 Invoice MISC. VEHICLE 08/31/2016 7.67 01.41.613.12

Page 36 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

083116 2 Invoice TOOLS/TREE SAW 08/31/2016 999.90 01.41.653.00
083116 3 Invoice EQUIPMENT 08/31/2016 28.58 17.52.514.00
083116 4 Invoice MISC. 08/31/2016 84.83 17.52.652.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 1,120.98

NICOR (151)
090116 1 Invoice POOL-GAS 09/01/2016 98.54 59.55.571.02
090116 2 Invoice TURNER HALL/GAS 09/01/2016 99.94 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (151): 198.48

NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOC. OF IL (119401)
090716 1 Invoice NOTARY RENEWAL/JOH 09/07/2016 54.00 01.13.561.00

Total NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOC. OF IL (119401): 54.00

NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373)
44845 1 Invoice BENCH/MCCARTHY 08/11/2016 1,451.00 17.52.820.06
44846 1 Invoice BENCH/BONNET 08/11/2016 1,451.00 17.52.820.06

Total NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373): 2,902.00

NW IL MUN CLERK ASSN (NIMCA) (1165)
090116 1 Invoice DUES 09/01/2016 55.00 01.14.561.00

Total NW IL MUN CLERK ASSN (NIMCA) (1165): 55.00

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1647111 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 08/18/2016 58.58 01.21.471.15

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 58.58

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
090116 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 09/01/2016 88.21 01.13.511.01

151496458 1 Invoice ORKIN/PEST CONTROL 08/22/2016 150.00 58.54.532.00

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 238.21

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)
1558 1 Invoice DEPOT GROUNDS MAIN 08/29/2016 100.00 01.13.511.03

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 100.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
090616 1 Invoice NOTARY COMMISSION 09/06/2016 5.00 01.21.651.00
090616 2 Invoice POSTAGE 09/06/2016 18.02 01.21.551.00
090616 3 Invoice MEAL/TRAINING 09/06/2016 30.34 01.21.562.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 53.36

PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208)
090116 1 Invoice DENTAL INSURANCE 09/01/2016 1,735.87 01.13.451.01

Page 37 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208): 1,735.87

SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048)
16008203 1 Invoice ELECTRODES FOR DEFR 08/23/2016 168.75 01.21.652.04

Total SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048): 168.75

SECRETARY OF STATE (515)
090116 1 Invoice LICENSE PLATES/REGIS 09/01/2016 103.00 01.41.840.01

Total SECRETARY OF STATE (515): 103.00

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0448702 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 08/30/2016 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331)
2781-7 1 Invoice BLACKOUT BLINDS 08/18/2016 874.30 01.21.511.00

Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331): 874.30

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
460454 1 Invoice STRIPING REPAIRS TO S 08/30/2016 219.00 01.21.513.06

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 219.00

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)
814403-1 1 Invoice CREDIT 08/03/2016 22.54- 01.41.652.02

816164 1 Invoice WELDING SUPPLIES 08/10/2016 40.71 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 18.17

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
2066 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING/MONTHL 08/29/2016 345.00 13.44.929.00

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 345.00

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
106578 1 Invoice AIR CONDITIONING REP 08/12/2016 1,479.44 58.54.532.00
106807 1 Invoice REPAIRS TO BUILDING 08/22/2016 242.55 01.21.511.00

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 1,721.99

TRAFFIC SIGN STORE, THE (120290)
R37113 1 Invoice SIGNS 08/25/2016 248.42 01.41.652.04

Total TRAFFIC SIGN STORE, THE (120290): 248.42

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
5170 1 Invoice TRAINING CENTER POR 08/20/2016 95.00 22.22.652.00
5180 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 08/24/2016 95.00 17.52.579.01

Page 38 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 190.00

US CELLULAR (92)
090716 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 09/07/2016 50.43 01.41.552.00
090716 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 09/07/2016 48.23 01.11.552.00
090716 3 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 09/07/2016 84.08 01.21.552.01
090716 4 Invoice LORI/CELLPHONE 09/07/2016 20.00 01.261.0
090716 5 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 09/07/2016 37.19 01.261.0

Total US CELLULAR (92): 239.93

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)
090116 1 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 09/01/2016 750.00 13.44.551.00
090116 2 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 09/01/2016 250.00 52.43.551.00
090116 3 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 09/01/2016 500.00 51.42.551.00

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): 1,500.00

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)
6994 1 Invoice SYMPATHY FLOWERS 08/19/2016 60.00 01.21.549.00

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 60.00

WEX BANK (119104)
083116 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 08/31/2016 1,284.48 01.41.655.00
083116 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 08/31/2016 256.38 17.52.655.03
083116 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 08/31/2016 1,119.45 01.21.655.00
083116 4 Invoice FIRE-GAS 08/31/2016 300.99 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 2,961.30

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
082416 1 Invoice INTERIOR PAINTING 08/24/2016 8,000.00 58.54.820.00
090116 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 09/01/2016 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 8,110.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
8444 1 Invoice LAWN CARE/FORECLOS 09/02/2016 50.00 51.42.929.00

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 50.00

YETT, ANTHONY (119270)
090616 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/YETT 09/06/2016 16.27 01.21.471.15

Total YETT, ANTHONY (119270): 16.27

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0161367 1 Invoice SWEEPER 08/17/2016 128.25 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 128.25

Page 39 of 40



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     10
Input Dates: 8/23/2016 - 9/30/2016 Sep 08, 2016  10:37AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Grand Totals: 115,074.78

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 5419267
Vendor number hash - split: 6384761
Total number of invoices: 106
Total number of transactions: 146

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 115,074.78 115,074.78

Grand Totals: 115,074.78 115,074.78

Page 40 of 40


	00.00 Agenda 09.12.16xx
	00.0363 Minutes cc082216
	01.0364 Cemetery Fence
	02.0365 BA17-03
	BA17-03
	FY17 Master List

	03.0367 Part-Time Police Pay
	04.0368 Grant Park Trees
	Tree Memo
	Grant Park Tree Attributes Matrix 2016
	Grant Park Tree Bid Form Revised 090616
	Grant Park Tree Map with Scope 8SEP2016

	05.0369 Backflow Bids
	06.0370Pergola memo
	07.0372 Main Street Sidewalks
	08.0373 Stephenson Annexation Ordinance w Attachments
	Stephenson Annexation Ordinance
	Ordinance Exhibit A
	Ordinance Legal Description
	Ordinance Plat of Annexation

	09.0374 Fever River Lease Request
	10.0376 Chevy Volt
	11.0376 Fire Truck Bid
	12.0379 .Warrants 09.12.16



